

5.1.2.e

Van: 5.1.2.e @microsoft.com>
Verzonden: donderdag 11 juni 2020 09:55
Aan: 5.1.2.e ; 5.1.2.e ; 5.1.2.e
CC: 5.1.2.e ; 5.1.2.e ; 5.1.2.e (Blue Lynx Employment BV); 5.1.2.e ;
5.1.2.e
Onderwerp: RE: Videocall Minister Ollongren

Hi 5.1.2.e,

Yes, we will be able to provide an appropriate expert at the said slot.

Best,
5.1.2.e

From: 5.1.2.e
Sent: donderdag 11 juni 2020 09:47
To: 5.1.2.e ; 5.1.2.e
Cc: 5.1.2.e ; 5.1.2.e ; 5.1.2.e ; 5.1.2.e (Blue Lynx Employment BV); 5.1.2.e ; 5.1.2.e
Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: Videocall Minister Ollongren

Hi all,

Could the rest also let me know, preferably today, whether the proposed date and time works for them? I have to let the Minister's office know whether the proposed date and time can be confirmed.

Kind regards,
5.1.2.e

Van: 5.1.2.e @fb.com>
Verzonden: dinsdag 9 juni 2020 20:04
Aan: 5.1.2.e @minbzk.nl>; 5.1.2.e @google.com>
CC: 5.1.2.e @rijksoverheid.nl>; 5.1.2.e
<5.1.2.e @microsoft.com>; 5.1.2.e @minbzk.nl>; 5.1.2.e (Blue Lynx Employment BV) 5.1.2.e @microsoft.com>; 5.1.2.e @twitter.com>; 5.1.2.e @fb.com>
Onderwerp: Re: Videocall Minister Ollongren

Dear 5.1.2.e,

Thanks for making this additional effort. I am reaching out me relevant colleagues to make sure FB will be represented at the appropriate level.

Best,

5.1.2.e

5.1.2.e

5.1.2.e

Jollemanhof 15 | 1019 GW Amsterdam

Facebook | Mobile 5.1.2.e

From: '5.1.2.e' <[redacted]@minbzk.nl>

Date: Tuesday, June 9, 2020 at 2:52 PM

To: 5.1.2.e <[redacted]@fb.com>, 5.1.2.e <[redacted]@google.com>

Cc: "5.1.2.e" <ATrijksoverheid.nl>, 5.1.2.e <[redacted]@rijksoverheid.nl>, "5.1.2.e" <[redacted]@microsoft.com>, 5.1.2.e <ATminbzk.nl>, 5.1.2.e <[redacted]@minbzk.nl>, 5.1.2.e <[redacted]@microsoft.com>, 5.1.2.e <[redacted]@twitter.com>, 5.1.2.e <[redacted]@fb.com>

Subject: RE: Videocall Minister Ollongren

Hi all,

We have consulted with the Minister's office again and their new proposal is a meeting of 45 minutes on the 25th of June from 13.00-13.45. Due to her busy schedule until parliament's summer recess on the 7th of July this was the maximum time that could be made available.

As stated before, we believe that if we brief the Minister well on recent developments and each of your companies' policies (possibly aided by factsheets from your side) that we can have a meaningful discussion and exchange of views, even with limited time. Nonetheless, the meeting can only be successful if all parties support the plan. If you guys feel that a meeting for 45 minutes with these parties won't achieve a meaningful result or don't see the sense in sending high-level representation in the current proposal, please feel free to say so. Our hope is to still make this a purposeful discussion as originally intended, but we would like to hear your honest opinion on this proposal so that we can decide whether it makes sense to move forward with this meeting or not.

Kind regards,

5.1.2.e

Van: 5.1.2.e

Verzonden: donderdag 4 juni 2020 14:14

Aan: 5.1.2.e <[redacted]@fb.com>, 5.1.2.e <[redacted]@google.com>

CC: 5.1.2.e <[redacted]@rijksoverheid.nl>, 5.1.2.e <[redacted]@microsoft.com>, 5.1.2.e <[redacted]@minbzk.nl>, 5.1.2.e (Blue Lynx Employment BV) <[redacted]@microsoft.com>, 5.1.2.e <[redacted]@twitter.com>, 5.1.2.e <[redacted]@fb.com>

Onderwerp: RE: Videocall Minister Ollongren

Hi all,

I understand your concerns that the brevity of the proposed meeting would not allow enough time to properly discuss the intended topics. We have relayed your concerns back to the Minister's office and we are in contact with them about reconsidering our initial proposal for a meeting of an hour. Her agenda is truly packed, so I can't guarantee if our insistence will have success, but we are doing our best to work out a way that we can properly discuss disinformation policy and the roles your companies play in this field.

I will keep you posted on any developments.

Kind regards,

5.1.2.e

Van: 5.1.2.e @fb.com>

Verzonden: woensdag 3 juni 2020 17:26

Aan: 5.1.2.e @minbzk.nl>; 5.1.2.e @google.com>

CC: 5.1.2.e @rijksoverheid.nl>; 5.1.2.e

@microsoft.com>; 5.1.2.e @minbzk.nl>; 5.1.2.e (Blue

Lynx Employment BV) 5.1.2.e @microsoft.com>; 5.1.2.e @twitter.com>; 5.1.2.e

@fb.com>

Onderwerp: Re: Videocall Minister Ollongren

Dear 5.1.2.e,

I am sorry but I think share 5.1.2.e hesitation here. I'd love to make a VP available for this meeting

, but I find it difficult to do this for a 30 minute conversation with four companies. And to be honest, your question regarding a social media post makes me even more hesitant.

For the agenda:

- Fighting Covid-19 misinfo
- Fighting misinfo in general
- buiten reikwijdte verzoek
- buiten reikwijdte verzoek

Can I kindly ask you – given the agenda, the level, and what we would like to discuss from our side as well – to go back to your team and reconsider the current proposal and especially the duration of the meeting?

Thanks for coming back to me!

Kind regards,

5.1.2.e

5.1.2.e

5.1.2.e

Jollemanhof 15 | 1019 GW Amsterdam

[Facebook](#) | Mobile 5.1.2.e

From: 5.1.2.e @minbzk.nl>

Date: Wednesday, June 3, 2020 at 5:06 PM

To: 5.1.2.e @google.com>

Cc: 5.1.2.e @fb.com>; "5.1.2.e ATrijksoverheid.nl"

5.1.2.e @rijksoverheid.nl>; "5.1.2.e @microsoft.com>,"

"5.1.2.e ATminbzk.nl" 5.1.2.e @minbzk.nl>; 5.1.2.e @microsoft.com>,"

5.1.2.e @twitter.com>; 5.1.2.e @fb.com>

Subject: RE: Videocall Minister Ollongren

Hi 5.1.2.e,

Yes, it is half an hour for all four companies. I had personally also hoped for a longer time slot, but I believe we can still set up a meaningful conversation.

If 5.1.2.e, 5.1.2.e and myself prepare our Minister well and ensure she is up to speed on the latest developments and your companies' measures and we develop a concise and focused agenda together, a lot can be discussed in 30 minutes.

Kind regards,

Van: 5.1.2.e @google.com>

Verzonden: woensdag 3 juni 2020 16:45

Aan: 5.1.2.e @minbzk.nl>

CC: 5.1.2.e @fb.com>; 5.1.2.e @rijksoverheid.nl>; 5.1.2.e @microsoft.com>; 5.1.2.e @minbzk.nl>;

5.1.2.e (Blue Lynx Employment BV) 5.1.2.e @microsoft.com>; 5.1.2.e @twitter.com>; 5.1.2.e @fb.com>

Onderwerp: Re: Videocall Minister Ollongren

Hi 5.1.2.e,

Are you sure this is only 30 minutes and is this meeting with all four companies together?

5.1.2.e

On Wed, Jun 3, 2020 at 4:38 PM 5.1.2.e @minbzk.nl> wrote:

Hi all,

The office of Minister Ollongren just contacted us about her availability for a call with representatives from your companies. Their proposal is to hold the call on the 17th of June from 12.30 to 13.00. As I understand from them finding another timeslot in the near future would be very difficult. Therefore we would like to propose to move forward with this as the time and date for the call and start working on the details such as agenda topics and representation from your side. Could you guys let me know asap whether that plan is okay with you? I understand that not having any flexibility in the time and date may make it more difficult to find a suitable representative, but given the limited availability of the Minister we think this the best way forward to organise a fruitful conversation on this topic.

A separate question on the conversation is that we would like to know whether your companies are okay with the Ministry possibly communicating about this conversation via social media. Of course we would first ask your opinion on the content of the communication before posting it.

Kind regards,

5.1.2.e

Dit bericht kan informatie bevatten die niet voor u is bestemd. Indien u niet de geadresseerde bent of dit bericht abusievelijk aan u is toegezonden, wordt u verzocht dat aan de afzender te melden en het bericht te verwijderen. De Staat aanvaardt geen aansprakelijkheid voor schade, van welke aard ook, die verband houdt met risico's verbonden aan het elektronisch verzenden van berichten.

This message may contain information that is not intended for you. If you are not the addressee or if this message was sent to you by mistake, you are requested to inform the sender and delete the message. The State accepts no liability for damage of any kind resulting from the risks inherent in the electronic transmission of messages.

5.1.2.e

5.1.2.e

Amsterdam - NL

5.1.2.e [@google.com](mailto:5.1.2.e@google.com)

5.1.2.e